
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
March 15, 2024 

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability 

From: Chairman James Comer  

Re: Hearing titled “Influence Peddling: Examining Joe Biden’s Abuse of Public Office” 

 On Wednesday, March 20, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn 
House Office Building, the Committee will host a hearing titled “Influence Peddling: 
Examining Joe Biden’s Abuse of Public Office.” 

I. BACKGROUND: 

Participants in the Biden family’s business activities will testify to their understanding of 
President Joe Biden’s knowledge and facilitation of his family’s foreign business 
dealings. The Committee will assess inconsistencies that witnesses have raised during 
their interviews with the Committee. 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 

This hearing will allow the Committee to review and assess inconsistencies raised during 
various witnesses’ testimonies to assist the Committee in examining the role Joe Biden 
has played in enriching his family members. 

III. INVITED WITNESSES: 
 
Hunter Biden  
 
Tony Bobulinski 
 
Jason Galanis 
 
Devon Archer 
 


